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S000 SUNNYSIDE AvE. SuITe 301 ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA 22314
BELTSVILLE, MARYLAND 20708 {703) 840 1204
(301) 837-411

October 13, 1987

WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL NO.:

(202) 861 —
-
BY HAND @®
~
Susan Beard, Esq. 8 O
Staff Attorne =t ..
o Federal Election Commission o R3S
999 E Street, N.W. 533
' Room No. 657 X 2=
Washington, D.C. 20463 X
i ¥ =5
Re: Matter Under Review 2505 « :“g
=
N Dear Ms. Beard: =
o

In accordance with our discussions, I am amending my
sk letter to you dated October 5, 1987. NYNEX Federal Political
Action Committee ("NYNEX PAC") and Mr. Larry R. Smart request that
the fine of $1,100.00 be reduced to $600.00. If such fine is
reduced, NYNEX PAC and Mr. Smart will accept the conciliation

4

T . . .
agreement proposed by the Federal Election Commission.
Lo
Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
o
o Very truly yours,

Wil W
William H. Schweitzer

WHS/rec




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

10 November 1987

William H. Schweitzer

Baker & Hostetler

washington Square, Suite 1100
1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20008

MUR 2505

NYNEX Federal Political Action
Committee and Larry R. Smart,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Schweitzer:

This letter is to confirm the Federal Election Commission's
receipt of the counterproposal you submitted on October 5, 1987,
as amended on October 13, 1987. The Commission has reviewed the
gggsterproposal and has decided to decrease the civil penalty to

Enclosed herewith is a conciliation agreement incorporating
this change, which we submit for your signature.

The Commission is still hopeful that this matter can be
settled through a conciliation agreement. Since the 30-day period
for pre-probable cause conciliation has elapsed, you should
respond within five (5) days of your receipt of this
notification. If a response is not received within this period,
this matter will proceed to the next stage of the enforcement
process.

Should you have any further questions, please call Susan
Beard, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE PFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

NYNEX Federal Political Action MUR 2505

Committee and Larry R. Smart,
as treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
("the Commission®), pursuant to information ascertained in the
normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities.
The Commission found reason to believe that the NYNEX Federal
Political Action Committee and Larry R. Smart, as treasurer
("Respondents"), violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

5 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
1. Respondent, NYNEX Federal Political Action

Committee, is a political committee within the meaning of

2 U.5.C. § 431(4).
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2. .Respondent, Larry R. Smart, is the treasurer of
the NYNEX Federal Political Action Committee.

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), political
action committees which file quarterly reports must file a 12 Day
Pre-General Election Report if a contribution to or expenditure
on behalf of a candidate for Federal office is made.

4. During the time period between October 1, 1986,
and October 15, 1986, respondents made contributions to a
candidate for Federal election.

5. Respondents filed a Post-General Election Report
which contained information which should have been in a 12 Day
Pre-General Election Report on December 22, 1986, 60 days after
the due date for a 12 Day Pre-General Election Report.

V. Respondents failed to file the 1986 Pre-General
Election Report in a timely manner, in violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

VI. Respondents will pay a c¢ivil penalty to the Federal
Election Commission in the amount of Six Hundred Dollars
($600.00), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.
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VIII. This.agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be enforceable.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Lawrence M. Noble Date
General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

Date

(Name)

(Position)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

William H. Schweitzer

Baker & Hostetler

washington Square, Suite 1100
1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20008

RE: MUR 2505
NYNEX Federal Political Action
Committee and Larry R. Smart,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Schweitzer:

This letter is to confirm the Federal Election Commission's
receipt of the counterproposal you submitted on October 5, 1987,
as amended on October 13, 1987. The Commission has reviewed the
ggggterproposal and has decided to decrease the civil penalty to

Enclosed herewith is a conciliation agreement incorporating
this change, which we submit for your signature.

The Commission is still hopeful that this matter can be
settled through a conciliation agreement. Since the 30-day period
for pre-probable cause conciliation has elapsed, you should
respond within five (5) days of your receipt of this
notification. If a response is not received within this period,
this matter will proceed to the next stage of the enforcement
process.

Should you have any further questions, please call Susan
Beard, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,
o plaka
?\.".'s b
Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Enclosure L )
Conciliation Agreement U f%4/7

(,/a




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 2505

NYNEX Federal Political Action
Committee and Larry R. Smart, as
treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 6,
1987, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2505:

1. Accept the NYNEX Federal Political Action

Committee's counterproposal dated October 5,
1987, as amended on October 13, 1987, as
recommended in the General Counsel's report
signed November 3, 1987.

Approve the proposed conciliation agreement
and letter, as recommended in the General
Counsel's report signed November 3, 1987.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

[ -87 . [Om#v_

Date orie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Tues., 11-3-87,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Wed., 11-4-87,
Deadline for vote: Fri., 11-5-87,

3:47
11:00
11:00
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION conusmv'-a PM 3: 47

In the Matter of ‘

NYNEX Federal Political Action MUR 2505 “m
Committee and Larry R. Smart, as

treasurer

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

On June 15, 1987, the Commission found reason to believe
that the NYNEX Federal Political Action Committee and Larry R.
Smart, as treasurer ("Committee") violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), by failing to file its 1986 12 Day Pre-
General Election Report in a timely manner. By letter dated
July 16, 1987, Respondents requested conciliation prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe. The Commission approved
this request on August 25, 1987, and a conciliation agreement
with a civil penalty of $1,100 was sent to Respondents on

August 27, 1987. On September 17, 1987, representatives of this
Office met with Respondents' counsel. Respondents replied to the
conciliation agreement in a letter dated October 5, 1987, which
was amended by letter dated October 13, 1987.

Respondents propose a reduction of the civil penalty and
contend that there are a number of mitigating circumstances in
this case. According to Respondents' counsel, the employee who
was responsible for preparing reports did not know that a Pre-

General Election Report was required. When the employee realized
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that the report should have been filed, she telephoned the
Commission. Her understanding of the conversation was that the
information, which should have been included on the Pre-General

Election Report, should instead be included on the Post-General

Election Report.

Respondents stress that with the exception of this matter
Respondents have not been involved in any enforcement action.

Respondents also stress their history of filing reports in a

timely manner. Since Respondents filed its Statement of

Organization with the Commission on March 21,

1984, every report

has been filed on a timely basis with the exception of the 1986

Pre-General and Post-General Election Reports:

REPORT

1984 July Quarterly
1984 October Quarterly
1984 Pre-General

1984 Post-General

1984 Year End

1985 Mid Year

1985 Year End

1986 April Quarterly
1986 July Quarterly
1986 October Quarterly

1986 Post-General

*/ Included pre-election period activity.

DUE
7/15/84
10/15/84
10/25/84
12/6/84
1/31/85
7/31/85
1/31/86
4/15/86
7/15/86
10/15/86
12/4/86

FILED
7/12/84
10/12/84
10/18/84
12/5/84
1/30/85
7/30/85
1/23/86
4/3/86
7/14/86
10/10/86

12/22/86%/
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1986 Year End 1/31/87 1/30/87
1987 April Quarterly 4/15/87 4/15/87
1987 July Quarterly 7/15/87 7/13/87

The fact that all of Respondents' other reports with the
exception of the 1986 Pre-and Post-General Election Reports have

been filed on time is a mitigating factor in this case.
The only change in the conciliation agreement which

Respondents have proposed is that the civil penalty be reduced.
In Respondents' letter dated October 13, 1987, the Respondents
proposed a civil penalty of $600.

There are several mitigating facts in this matter. This is
a first offense by a Committee that has only been in existence
since 1984. Respondents contend that their failure to file the
1986 Pre-General Election Report in a timely manner was
inadvertent. Also, Respondents have a history of filing reports
in a timely manner. Finally, the Pre~General Election Report
would have disclosed $1,105 in receipts and $13,500 in
disbursements, thus a $600 civil penalty is substantial for this
violation. Therefore, in light of these mitigating factors, this
Office recommends that the civil penalty be reduced to $600.

II. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Accept the NYNEX Federal Political Action Committee's
counterproposal dated October 5, 1987, as amended on
October 13, 1987.




and letter.

> 3/l
e neral Counsel

Attachments
1. Respondents' Counterproposal
2. Conciliation Agreement and Letter
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BAKER & HOSTETLER

I8 CLEvELANG, OWO ATTORMEYS AT LAW In Dgnven, Covoraco
3200 NaTionaL Crty CENTER SUITE 1100, 303 EAST 17TH Avenug
CLivevanbloie adne WABRINOTON SQUARR.SUITE 1100

Denven, CoLORADO 80203
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63 EasY Srarg Srager (208) 861-1800 OnLANGO. FLOMDA 3200
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TELEX 850-808-7870 e
in MaRvLAND 437 N. Lee StreeY

3000 SunnYSI0E AVe. SUITE 301
BELTaVILLE, MARYLAND 20708
(301) 937-4it

ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA 22314
(703) 349 29a

October 5, 1987

WRITER'S DIRECT DAL NO..

(202) 861 —

BX_HAND

Susan Beard, Esq.

m
stats Attorney o R
i, Federal Election Commission 1
999 E Street, N.W. 8 =%
< Room No. 657 1 omm
Washington, D.C. 20463 o SR
L= - =23
Re: Matter Under Review 2505 x Zo°
Dear Ms. Beard: - 3=
o o 42
- This office represents NYNEX Federal Political Action ~2
5 Committee and Mr. Larry R. Smart in Matter Under Review 250S5.
>
N On July 2, 1987, Mr. Larry R. Smart, treasurer of the
< NYNEX Federal Political Action Committee (NYNEX PAC) received a
letter dated June 29, 1987 from Scott E. Thomas, Chairman, Federal
(- Election Commission ("FEC"). In the July 29 1letter, Chairman
Thomas advised Mr. Smart that on June 15, 1987 the FEC found
o reason to believe that Mr. Smart and the NYNEX PAC had violated
o 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). This section of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, requires unauthorized political
committees, who file reports on a quarterly basis, to file pre-
election reports no later than the 12th day before an election in
which the political committee makes a contribution or expenditure
on behalf of a candidate in such election. The FEC alleged that
NYNEX PAC had not filed its 1986 pre-election report for the 1986
general election. This report was due on October 23, 1986.

NYNEX PAC filed its 1986 third quarter report with the
FEC on October 15, 1986. NYNEX PAC received contributions and
made expenditures during the period October 1 through October 15,
1986. At the time, the NYNEX employee who was responsible for
preparing the FEC reports was unaware that a pre-election report
was required to be filed. When such requirement was discovered by
the employee, the employee's supervisor instructed the employee to
call the FEC's 800 number for advice. The employee advised her
supervisor that the FEC's information office told the employee to

Attachment



"BAKER & HOSTETLER

Susan Beard, Esq.
October 5, 1987
Page 2

include the contributions and expenditures from the pre-election
reporting period in the post-election report. The 1986 post-
election report was filed timely and the cover letter sent to the
FEC with the report indicated that the report covered the period
October 1 through November 24, 1986. (A copy of the cover letter
is attached hereto.)

NYNEX PAC was founded in 1984. Since its inception,
other than the instant matter, it has not been sanctioned nor even
involved in an FEC enforcement action.

The fine of $1,100.00 suggested by the FEC in its
proposed conciliation agreement, which was transmitted to NYNEX
PAC by cover letter dated August 27, 1987, is excessive in 1light
of NYNEX PAC's exemplary past record. Also, NYNEX PAC provided
the pre-election report information, pursuant to the instruction
of the FEC's information office, in its next report. NYNEX PAC
did not intend to deceive the FEC or the public by its failure to
file the pre-election report.

For the foregoing reasons, NYNEX PAC and its treasurer,
Mr. Smart, request that the fine of $1,100 be reduced to $500.00.
If such fine is reduced, NYNEX PAC and Mr. Smart hereby accept the
conciliation agreement proposed by the FEC.

Very truly yours,

William H. Schweitzer v

WHS/rec




NYNEX Federal PAC
335 Madison Avenus

Rm 2004 gmes
New York, N.Y. 10017 NYNE.-.

212-370-7531

Dacember 19, 1986

Public Records Office
Federal Elections Commission
999 E. Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sirs:

04 3

Enclosed is the special post-election report due on December &4, 1986.

I am sorry for the delay in sending this but the report is complete

and accurate for the period: October 1 through November 24, 1986.

M3 4 ¢ 0

All NYNEX Federal Political Action Committee (PAC) financial

activity for that period is reflected in this report.

Yours very truly,

022’1”°231’94§2§2/’5:;7:152;;:5z4¢’

Constance J. Bontempo
Staff Assistant - Cash Operations
NYNEX Treasury

R 3 0 4
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BAKER & HOSTETLER

1 CLEVRLANG, OO ATTORNEYS AT Law 14 DENvER, COLORADO
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e e TELECOPIRR: (808) 408-0087 i S
in MaRviLAND 5 i i 437 N. Lgg Svmgey
S000 SunnvEIO8 Ave. SurTe 3Ot ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA 22314
BELTSVILLE. MARYLAND 20708 ’ (703) 3401204
(30t) 837-am
October 13, 1987
WRITER'S DIRECT OIAL NO.: ]
(202) 86t —
BY HAND o BB
S g
Susan Beard, Esq. & °F
Staff Attorne i >
T Federal Election Commission o &89
999 E Street, N.W. ”gg
<] Room No. 657 X =3
Wwashington, D.C. 20463 PR
a v 3
. 3 () Zh
-~ Re: Matter Under Review 2505 - ﬁﬁ
” Dear Ms. Beard: 2
Ng In accordance with our discussions, I am amending my
letter to you dated October S5, 1987. NYNEX Federal Political
c Action Committee ("NYNEX PAC") and Mr. Larry R. Smart request that
) the fine of $1,100.00 be reduced to $600.00. If such fine is
- reduced, NYNEX PAC and Mr. Smart will accept the conciliation
- agreement proposed by the Federal Election Commission.
o Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
o Very truly yours,

William H. Schweitzer :%

WHS/rec




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

William H. Schweitzer

Baker & Hostetler

Washington Square, Suite 1100
1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20008

MUR 2505

NYNEX Federal Political Action
Committee and Larry R. Smart,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Schweitzer:

This letter is to confirm the Federal Election Commission's
receipt of the counterproposal you submitted on October 5, 1987,
as amended on October 13, 1987. The Commission has reviewed the
g:ggterproposal and has decided to decrease the civil penalty to

Enclosed herewith is a conciliation agreement incorporating
this change, which we submit for your signature.

The Commission is still hopeful that this matter can be
settled through a conciliation agreement. Since the 30-day period
for pre-probable cause conciliation has elapsed, you should
respond within five (5) days of your receipt of this
notification. If a response is not received within this period,
this matter will proceed to the next stage of the enforcement
process.

Should you have any further questions, please call Susan
Beard, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

Attochmend X
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

NYNEX Federal Political Action MUR 2505
Committee and Larry R. Smart,
as treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
("the Commission"), pursuant to information ascertained in the
normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities.
The Commission found reason to believe that the NYNEX Federal
Political Action Committee and Larry R. Smart, as treasurer
("Respondents"), violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).
II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.
IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
1. Respondent, NYNEX Federal Political Action

Committee, is a political committee within the meaning of

2 U.S.C. § 431(4).
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2. Respondent, Larry R. Smart, is the treasurer of

the NYNEX Federal Political Action Committee.

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), political
action committees which file quarterly reports must file a 12 Day
Pre-General Election Report if a contribution to or expenditure
on behalf of a candidate for Federal office is made.

4. During the time period between October 1, 1986,
and October 15, 1986, respondents made contributions to a
candidate for Federal election.

S. Respondents filed a Post-General Election Report
which contained information which should have been in a 12 Day
Pre-General Election Report on December 22, 1986, 60 days after
the due date for a 12 Day Pre-General Election Report.

V. Respondents failed to file the 1986 Pre~General
Election Report in a timely manner, in violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal
Election Commission in the amount of Six Hundred Dollars
($600.00), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.




e

VIii. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

X' This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be enforceable.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

(Name)
(Position)
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The attached 1list of unauthorised committees consists of
forty-nine (49) quarterly filers which failed to file a 1986 12
Day Pre-General Repoct Blection Day, Wovember 4, 1986. 1In
accozdance with Standard 3 of the BAD Reviev and Referral
Procedures, further examinatiom is requized by your office.

Unlike the mandatocy repozting reguirement placed upon
monthly filers, 2 U.8.C. $434(a)(4) (l) (11) nqnt:u quacterly
uhu to submit 12 Day Pre-General only if the
committees make coatributiocns to ocr expend tntu on behalf of
fedecal candidates involved in the general election. All
enauthocrizsed committees wvere seat pecios notification regarding
the pre- and post-general filiag uqni:-nu on September 29,
1966 (Attachment 350).

The Party/Mon-Party Branch conducted a thorough examination

to identify «quarterly filers disclosing coantributions or
expenditures between October - 1 and October 1S, 1986. The
research revegled committees that submitted:

a) 12 D.{iro—ﬁu‘ul Repocts in an untimely manaser;

- b) 31; Day Post-General Repocts iadicating that 12 Day
Pre-General Reports should have been filed; and

c) Year BEnd Repocts indicating that 12 Day tto-concnl
Reports oboold bave been filed.




iously seferzed eitherx to

(S)

(6)

If you bave any questions, please coatact Lisa J. Stolaruk
at 376-2480.

Attachaents




s

R 8304048504




(Attachments 40a - 40f)

MYNEX FEDERAL POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
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NYNEX FENRKAL POL)TICAL ACTION COMMITYRE NON- PARTY GUALIFIXD
CONNILTRD NRGANIZATIONS  MYNYNX CORPNRAT(ON , AR

1985 GTAYLMENY OF OMGANIZATION - AMENDIMENT
MWID-YBAR REPORT 1,497
M)h-YLAR KEPORY - AMENIMENY 1),497
REQUEST ENR ADDITCIDNAL ([NYORMAT (ON
YEAR- NN 14,033
APRIL QUARTHRLY 10,403
ArK1). QUAKTIR)LY - AMENNMENTY 10,403
REQURHT €NR ADOTTINNAL (NFORHATCT (UN
JI.Y QUAERTLEKRLY 10,476
01 TIISER QUARTRRLY U5, 046
POGT - -GENI:RAD. 11,492
YIAR -2ND 6,370
YEAK:--LNW - AMENNKENTY 6,270
l"f LETTER (NFOQMAT (UNAL. NUOT (LCE

1967 HISCELLANROUSE REFORY
APRIL QIARTERLY 17,971

TOTAL 98,066

Total 1985-1986 receipts: $80,897
Total 1985-1986 disbursements: $54,386

A11 1985-1986 reports have been reviewed.
Ending cash-on-hand as of 12/31/86: $37,321 o
Outstanding debts owed by the committee as of 12131I86' $0




Baclossd 1o the specisl post-slectien teport due en December 4, 1986.

-

1an sorry for the delsy 1a sending this but the repert is complete

sad accurate for the period: October 1 through November 24, 1906.
All NYNEX Pederal Politicsl Action Committes (PAC) finsacisl
asctivity for that period is reflected 4a this report.

Yours very truly,

L‘Z.«l»d/ﬂ-xw

Constance J. Bentempo
Staff Assistant - Cash Operatioms
WYVEX Treasury
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6 OFFSETS TO OPERATING cunnbumu,m,mu.p R I el L

nuvmmmmwnmmnnu . s
r- AND OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES
"”. mnammnmui. .-

18 TOVAL RECEIPYS (Add 114, 12,13, 18, 15, W gnd 110
[ 5 - N

g . DISSURBSMENTS
* 19 OPERATING EXPENDITURES . . . . .

20 TRANSFERS TO APFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES . .

. 21 CONTRIBUTIONS TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES AND
OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES
22 INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES (use Schediuie &)

23 COORDINATED € XPENDITURES MADE BY PARTY COMMITTEES
12U S C 0641 ol@)) (Uee Srhesuie F)
24 LOAN REPAVMENTS MADE

73 LOANS MADE

28 REFUNDE OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO - )
0} 1ngrduste/Pergons Other Then Politcsl Commttges . . . . ; a . - h pdeddpbbabert i~ 2 |
®) Politcot Party Commitioss
(¢! Other Polnnce! Commitions .
(@ TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (Aad lﬂob am ond mn

)

27 OTHER DISBURSEMENTS

cvesovoccnocaaacld@?

78 TOTAL D'SBURSE MENTS 1900 Iines 19 20.21.22 2 26.20. 2810 end 21 14, 500.00 ‘ $364,650.00

11 NET CONTRIBUTIONS AND MET OPERATING EXPENDITURES i
70 T0OTA1 CONTRIBU)IONS (01he then luens! liom Lme 11(d) . $10,999.00 $47,277.50
1 1O)TAL CONTHIBHTION REF UNDS deom Line 28t _------------+-------_----- --.%
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NYNEX Fodersl Politicel Acticn Committes (PAC) - Federal ID) CDO179762

A Pul Nema, Msiieng Addren ond 2P Cote Popen of Dithwrmmeny O e, Amoum of s

/| %en Kramer ‘86 (Kenneth B. Kramer) |General llm PPt Ot Ton forea |
versity Blvd.(#3%0) e S sl
Denver, Colorado 80206 Oubsursenon., for """""‘v“"""' 10/03/86 $2,300.00
F D L Cuher bemenity)
[ B Our.n.mumntv:-. Purpess of Duebursbmany Oate mpnth, m.:uc:.
Re-Elect Pauls Hawkins for Senate dov, wer) | Ovburesnent The Porext
Senator Feula Havkins _  [conerel Rlecttoms |,,,0.,0, $1,500.00
Box 193, Vinter Park, Fla. 32790 Drsursmant for: D Pwnery0 Gonored |
Fed. 1D # CO0167122 1 Oveer Gapuerly):

C. Full Nomeo, Mading Addvem ond 2 Cote Purpos of Dishurvampns Date imenth, Amount of Each

Santini For Senate General Klectiens @ov.veer) | Dubursament This Period
James Santini g

Box 15230 (Fed ID# CO0145110 | Owtursemant tor. Ofvimary BGonerw [10/03/86 $2,000.00
Las Ve:as, Nevada 89114-5230 : Othver lapeesty).
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1400 Battleground Ave. ¢ o ey D
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Daniel P. Moynthan General Elections ?0103106 $1,000.00
i

158 L L. 1o P o i

29¢ {1 Oanver (gpecity) p o s
H Ful Meme, Maiting Addrem and 21P Code Purpow of Daburesment 7 QoM i v it ol
Eckert for Congress Committee f A R BrARerab 1 Do
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1
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Amaum of Lach
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, Maiieng Adtrom ond 25 Ot
lhn mn for T80

ts
ﬁ&n? Indiana 46706

m
G.oul Klecticns

=

O Ovher lapuaity)-

Orburomant lor  OWvngry Clionerel |

10/03/86

Amount o Each
ODvidurmment Thn Peviod

$ 250.00

€. Full Name, Masding Adéren ond 2P Cod

Oxla ‘oa (_:g,nu

Box 1986
Find!ay. Ohio 45839
d, 1

Purpe of Diburismant
General Rlsctions

dov, voor)

Duburssrnemt for.  Ofvimery B Gonersl
Dmmﬁ

10/03/86

Oute Imenth,

Amopunt of Each
Owdurssmeny The Pornd

$ 230.00

0. Full Noswe, Addrep snd 2P Cote

Mailing
nu lson Re-Election Committee

1 ;2'&?&'{”{3‘:’

ington, Virginia 12201

Purpoe of Duburssment
L_G..“"l Electiocns

aw, vewr)

Ovibursoment tor: Ofvamery GGeners!
o m’:

10/03/86

Oow imenth,

Amoum of Each
Desburssrment Then Poviod

$ 3500.00

€. Full Neme, Moiling Adédrer and 2P Code

Eckart for O_oan.rcu Committees
:utéfoomo 44061
1210

Purpom of Duburmment
General Rlections

aw, veowr)

Disburssment fge: O Wrimery i&l-d
0 Qv upusity)

F. Full Name, Moilng Addvem and 2P Code

Whittaker for Congress Committees
Robert Whittaker

poria, Kansas

Fed. 1D ¢ 00077453

10/03/86

Oow imenth,

Amoumt of Each
Disburssment Thes Perod

$ 250.00

Coneral Blections

[ Ovursement tor “Ofvemery ‘h-'vd
O Ovher (specity).

dey. vewr)

—_110/03/86

Oow imenth,

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Peviod

$ 250.00

G. Fut Nome, Moding Addvem ond 29 Cote

Michael Bilirakis for Congress
Committee

Box . Tarpon Springs, PLA 34286

Fed. 1D # C00153213
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Deote tmonth,

Amount o! Each
:ch The Pecod
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| Full Name, Moding Addvom and 2P Coto
Committee to Elect Stewart Mckinmney

Box 33
Fairfield, Conn. 06430
Fed. 1D # C00143339
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|
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NYNEX Pederal Political Action Committee and
Larry R. Smart, as treasurer
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RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.8.C. § 43“.,““”
INTERNAL REPORTS g ey

CHECKED: Referral Materials
PEDERAL AGEMCIES
CHECKED: None

I. GEENERATION OF NMATTER IS O

The Report Analysis Division ('nlb')(;o{h:tdd the above-listed
49 committees to the Office of the General Gﬁinﬂ.l on May 22, 1987.
The basis of the attached referrals is their failure to either file
a 12-day Pre-Election Report or file such report in a timely
fashion.
I1. PFACTUAL AND LBGAL ANALYSIS

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the
Act"), provides that for unauthorized committees filing quarterly,
such committees shall file a Pre-Election Report before any election
in which the committee makes a contribution to or expenditure on
behalf of a candidate in such election. Such report shall be filed
no later than the 12th day before (or posted by registered or
certified mail no later than the 135th day before) such election and
shall be complete as of the 20th day before the election. 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i1).

The 1986 Pre-Blection Report for the 1986 General Election was
due on October 23, 1986, complete as of October 15, 1986. Quarterly
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disclosed dctivlty'lndtqiflnq a 12-Day Pre-Election Report should
have been filed: Aol
Committee Date Piledl/ Pre-Election Activity

1/ The date filed is that on which the Post-General Election
Report was filed. The number of days late is that for the filing of
the 12-Day Pre-Blection Report. In some cases, the Post-General
Election Report was filed after December 4, 1986. The late filings
of such reports, however, were not included as a basis for these
referrals. Therefore, no recommendations have been made with
respect to the late filing of any Post-General Election Report.




NYNEX Pederal 12-22-86 $13,500 in
PAC (60 days late) contributions to 18

candidates
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The following committees filed a Year End Report disclosing
activity indicating that 12-Day Pre-Blection Report should have been

Date FPiledd/ Pre-Election Activity

accordingly, with regard to 48 of these 49 committees, the
Office of the General Counsel recommends that the Commission open

Matter Under Review and find reason to believe these committees




't to the following
 the following
ted 2 U.S.C.




NYNEX Pederal Political Action Committee and Larry R. Smart,
as treasurer
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| the attached lette:a and tactual anaaf
o the tespoctivc committees listed in

_~Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

Attachments
l. Referral Materials
2. Letters and Pactual and Legal Analyses (48)
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NYNEX Federal Political Action Committee and
Larry R. Smart, as treasurer
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CERTIFICATION

I. Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on June 15, 1987, the

Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions

R804045 8504

in RAD Ref.'s 87NF-86 through 87NF-134:

1. Open Matters Under Review with respect to the following
committees and find reason to believe the following
committees and their treasurers violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii):

{continued)
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NYNEX Federal Political Action Committee and Larry R. Smart,
as treasurer

(continued)




2. Approve and send the letters and factual and legal
analyses to the committees listed in

Commissioners Aikens, zillott. Josefiak, McDonald, McGarry,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date ' rjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:Thurs., 6-11-87, 12:34
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Thurs., 6-11-87, 4:00
Deadline for vote: Mon., 6-15-87, 4:00

8804045850147



@©
<O
(=
LN
0
N
o
<
a
<

DN COMMISSION

tion Committee

RE: MUR 2505
NYNEX Pederal Political Action
Committee and Larry R. Smart,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Smart:

On June 13, 1!07, the Pederal Election Commission found that
there is reason to believe NYNEX Pederal Political Action
Committee ("Committee®) and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
$ 434(a) (4) (A) (11), a provision of the Pederal Election Ca-paign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The Pactual and Legal
Analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is
attached for your information. -

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Committee and you, as
treasurer. You may submit any factual or legal materials that
you believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration of
this matter. Please submit such materials to the General
Counsel's Office, within 15 days of your receipt of this letter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
-pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time
80 that it may complete its investigation of the matter.
Further, the Commission will not entertain requests for pre-
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R8N0 410 5

probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cau.d:ﬁiggf

been mailed to the respondent. i

Requeats for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made im writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. Im additioa, the Office of the Gemeral
Counsel will not ordinarily give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. $$ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Anne
Weissenborn, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-5690.

Sincerely,

Tl

Scott E. Thomas
Chairman

Enclosures
Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Form
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- WYNEX !‘l.lll Political Action MUR: 2509

Committee and Lacry R.
Smart, &s treasure:r

The Pederal Blection Campaign Act of 1971, as amende! (“the
Act®), provides that for unauthorised committees filing
guarterly, such committees shall file a Pre-Blection Report
before any election in which the committee makes & contribution
to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election.

Such report shall be filed no later than the 12th day before (or
posted by registered or certified mail no later than the 15th day
before) such election and which shall be complete as of the 20th
day before the election. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (11).

The 1986 Pre-Election Report for the 1986 General Election
was due on October 23, 1986, and complete as of October 15, 1986.
Quarterly filers were notified on September 29, 1986, of the
requirement for filing the Pre-Election Report. The committee
filed a 1986 Post-General Election Report that disclosed $13,500
in contributions to 18 candidates between October 1, 1986, and
October 15, 1986. Thus, the committee was required to file a 12-
Day Pre-Election Report by October 23, 1986, and complete as of
October 15, 1986. The Committee did not file a report disclosing

this activity until it filed its 1986 Post-General Election

Report on December 22, 1986. Accordingly, the committee and its

treasurer have violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i1) .
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Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
Acting General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.

9th Floor

Washington, D.C. 20463

LS

Re: MUR 2505, NYNEX Federal Political
Action Committee ("PAC"), et al.

Dear Mr. Noble:

This office represents NYNEX Federal PAC and Larry R.
Smart, as treasurer, in Federal Election Commission ("FEC")
Matter Under Review ("MUR") 2505. Enclosed please find a
Statement of Designation of Counsel form executed by Mr.
Smart confirming our representation.

In response to Chairman Scott E. Thomas’ letter of
June 29, 1987 to Mr. Smart, and pursuant to 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d), I hereby request negotiations directed towards
reaching a conciliation agreement in this matter.
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Sincerely,

/%M———‘

Jan W. Baran

Enclosure
cc: Larry R. Smart
Darlene D. Kleiner, Esquire




_Mashington, D. C. 20006
TELEPHONE: | (202) 429-7000 / 429-7330

14

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act'on my behalf before

the Commission.

July 9, 1987
Date Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME: NYNEX Federal Political Action Comnittee and Larry R. Smart

ADDRESS : 335 Madison Avenue
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New York, New York 10017

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:




‘In tho.ﬂnitﬁtl“t_f;;Jf

NYNEX Federal Political Action  §
ind Larry R. Smart,

i ~ Committee an
3 as treasurer

On June 15, 1987, the COhnission found reason to believe

that the NYNEX Pederal Political Action Committee and Larry R.

Smart, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), by
failing to file its 1986 12 Day Pre-General Election Report in a

~ timely manner. By letter dated July 16, 1987, respondents

requested to settle this matter prior to a finding of probable

cause to believe (Attachment 1).

II.

DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY

o

—~ Receipts appear to come from monthly payroll deductions.
Respondents filed a Post-General Election Report which covered
October 1, 1986, to November 24, 1986. From that report it is
not possible to determine the specific date the funds were
actually received. Therefore, the amount listed as receipts is
1/4 of the total $4,420.00 in receipts for October and (Footnote
continued)




III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Enter into conciliation with the NYNEX Federal Political
Action Committee and Larry R. Smart, as treasurer, prior to
a finding of probable cause to believe.

?pprove the attached proposed conciliation agreement and
etter.

g/zo/
/ /j'ﬁ

Acting General Counsel

Attachments
1. Request for conciliation
2. Proposed agreement and letter
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(Footnote continued)

November of 1986. The 1/4 figure approximates the time period
which should have been covered by the 12 Day Pre-General Election
Report.
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MEMORANDUM TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE

- - ACTING GENERAL COUNSEL
FROM: L MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JERYL L. WARREN Zc)
DATE: ' AUGUST 19, 1987

SUBJECT: OBJECTION TO MUR 2505 - GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
AUGUST 13, 1987

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on Friday, August 14, 1987 at 12:00.
Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Josefiak

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Thomas X

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for Wednesday, September 9, 1987.




In the uatter of

NYNEX Federal Political Actien )  MUR 2505
Committee and Larry R. Smart, - :
as treasurer ;

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 25,
1987, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2505:

1. Enter into conciliation with the NYNEX Federal
Political Action Committee and Larry R. Smart,
as treasurer, prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe.

Approve the proposed conciliation agreement
and letter, as recommended in the General
Counsel's report signed August 20, 1987.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

jorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Thurs., 8-20-87, 3:33
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Fri., 8-21-87, 12:00
Deadline for vote: Tues., 8-25-87, 4:00
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~ Jan W. Baran, Esquire

TION COMMISSION

* August 27, 1987

Wiley, Rein & Fielding
1776 K Street, N.W.
Ht.hinqtqn;‘n.c¢fv20006_

RE: MUR 2505
NYNEX Pederal Political
Action Committee and
Larry R. Smart, as
treasurer :

Dear Mr. Baran:

On June 15, 1987, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that the NYNEX Federal Political Action
Committee and Larry R. Smart, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i1i). At your request, onpaugust 25 . 1987, the
Commission determined to enter into negotiations directed towards
reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory concillation agreement, please contact
Susan Beard, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
Acting CGeneral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

CfESZ{;A/LC/»x;A—;Ty72:‘—}&QédL-C;ZEJQ
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BY HAND

Susan Beard, Esq.

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.

Room 657

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2505
Dear Ms. Beard:

<
3
(-
2
®
]

This office represents Nynex Federal Political Action
Committee and Larry R. Smart in the above-referenced Matter Under
Review. Enclosed is a Statement of Designation of Counsel.
Pursuant to our discussion, I request a meeting with you and your
supervisor on Thursday, September 17, 1987, at 10:00 a.m. at the
Federal Election Commission. The purpose of this meeting is to

discuss the proposed conciliation agreement sent to the above-
mentioned respondents on August 27, 1987.

I look forward to meeting with you on September 17,
1987.

Very truly yours,
William H. Schweitzer

WHS/rec
81962-87-001
Enclosure
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The above-named individual is hereby designated as my )
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the COnnission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

September 1, 1987
Date Signatur

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Nynex Federal Political Action Committee and
. omar

ADDRESS : 335 Madison Avenue
New York, NY 10017

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:
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treasurer -

" 'I.  BACKGROUND

Attached.is a conciliation agreement which baﬁ'been signé&i
by William H. Schveitzer, the counsel for the Respondents. &

The attached agreement contains no changes from the
agreement approved by the Commission on November 6, 1987. A
check in the amount of $600, the amount of the civil penalty, has
been received.

II. RECOMMENDATIONS

19 Accept the attached conciliation agreement with NYNEX
Federal Political Action Commitee and Larry R. Smart, as
treasurer.

Close the file.

Approve the attached letter.

/2/'7/67
I

Lawrence
General Counsel

Date

Attachments
l. Conciliation Agreement
2. Photocopy of civil penalty check
3. Letter to Respondents

Staff Person: Susan Beard




,' mmc Meral #olit:.cal muou
Committee ana‘narry R. SNart,p-
as treaauter /St

CERTIFICATION

1] Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 9,
1987, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2505:
1. Accept the conciliation agreement with NYNEX
Federal Political Action Committee and Larry
R. Smart, as treasurer, as recommended in the
General Counsel's report signed December 4, 1987.
Close the file.
Approve the letter, as recommended in the
General Counsel's report signed December 4,
1987.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

rjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Fri., 12-4-87, 4:23
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 12-7-87, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Wed., 12-9-87, 11:00




(703) 849-1a04e
(301) 837-0m

WRITER'S DIRECT OIAL NO.:

L | November 25, 1987

BY HAND

Lawrence N. Noble, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2505
NYNEX Federal Political Action Committee and Larry R. Smart,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Noble:

Enclosed is the original conciliation agreement
submitted to the respondents in Matter Under Review 2505 and a
check for $600.00 made payable to the Federal Election Commission.
This conciliation agreement was received by me on November 18,
1987. I discussed with Mr. George Rishel a two-day extension for
the submission to you of the signed agreement. He agreed to such
an extension. The above-mentioned payment by respondents fulfills
the terms of the conciliation agreement.

If you have any questions or if, in your view, the
respondents have not complied with the terms of the conciliation
agreement, please notify me immediately. Thank you for your
assistance in this matter.

Very truly yours,

Wlbam .

William H. Schweitzer

WHS/rec
Enclosure

cc: Mr. Larry R. Smart
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To the FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSJION
order 999 E STREET N.W.
of WASHINGTON D.C. 20463

e

Through cHEmicaL BANK
SYRACUSE, NEW YORK

n.757743C

]

PAYs*+4600,00%*+

Agzm Signature e

*00?5774L 3% 12024309434 755504054

CooHLEST

70: '  DEBRA A. TRIMIEW T0:

CECILIA LIEBER

Mehdde Broussard

FROM: CECILIA LIEBER

oEK M. 2577430

MR_ 2605 AND NAME X

(Peard)
WAS RECIEVED ON__ [i/30]87 J

WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:
7/ 2% / BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT

/ / CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT
/ OTHER

FROM:  EORA-A—TRTNEEN- 3
g
8

{ACOPYOI'U'IIO!ISATTAOED)RELATMTO

PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCOUNT INTQ(H

Srvart

g
3|

{ 95F3875.16 }
{ 95-207.360 }

wate _aJui8T

SIGNATURE Zuchels, Brauocand

61 € Hd ogaNLg
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Baker & Hostetler
Washington. s?uare. Suite 1100
1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Waahington. D.C. 20036

MUR 2505

NYNEX Federal Political
Action Committee and
Larry R. Smart, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Schweitzer:

on December 9 s 1987, the Federal Election Commission
accepted the signed conciliation agreement and civil penalty
submitted on your clients' behalf in settlement of a violation of
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (i1), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been
closed in this matter. This matter will become a part of the
public record within 30 days. If you wish to submit any factual
or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within ten days. Such materials should be sent to the Office of
the General Counsel.

Please be advised that information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt will not become publxc without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,
however, will become a part of the public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. If you have any
questions, please contact Susan Beard, the attorney assigned to
this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

S1ncerely,

L rence M. oble
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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In the Matter of ,

NYNEX Federal Political Action
Committee and Larry R. Smart,
as treasurer

- MUR 2505

® WP N N

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
("the Commission®), pursuant to information ascertained in the
normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities.
The Commission found reason to believe that the NYNEX Pederal
Political Action Committee and Larry R. Smart, as treasurer
("Respondents®), violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i) .

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, NYNEX Federal Political Action

Committee, is a political committee within the meaning of

2 U.S.C. § 431(4).
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# n"P°“ﬂ°“tv BﬂrfY R. Bnntt. is the tteasnr.r at N

the uxusx Pederal Political Action Canittee.‘

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S8.C. § 434(&)(4)(&)(11). politleal
action committees which file quarterly reports must file g.lz_Duy
Pre-General REBlection Report if a contribution to or expenﬂiturd
on behalf of a candidate for Federal office is made.

4. During the time period between October 1, 1986,
and October 15, 1986, respondents made contributions to a
candidate for Federal election.

5. Respondents filed a Post-General Election Report
which contained information which should have been in a 12 Day
Pre-General Election Report on December 22, 1986, 60 days after
the due date for a 12 Day Pre-General Election Report.

e Respondents failed to file the 1986 Pre-General
Election Report in a timely manner, in violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal
Election Commission in the amount of Six Hundred Dollars
($600.00) , pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. The Commission, cn request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.
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:approwed tha ntitc cgtaenent.‘

'ﬁa‘ ot'thiriﬁgﬁﬁaf
 the Commission has

v“,Ix,‘ anspondents lhall have no uare than thi:ty (30) days -
ttq- the date thts agreanent becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

X. This chcilintion Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be enforceable.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Noble
General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

(Name)
(Position)




FEDERAL E LECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
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